

14-Dec-2021

To Whom It May Concern

REQUEST FOR CLASS II PERMISSIVE CHANGE

Applicant: Lyngsoe Systems Ltd.
FCC ID: PQG-XREADER2
IC: 4113A-XREADER2

The undersigned, on behalf of Lyngsoe Systems Inc. is requesting a Class II Permissive Change for the above-mentioned radio module. The reason for the request is to allow co-location with one or two other modular approved radios at a time as per the following options:

	Lyngsoe	Impinj	Jadak	Quectel	Telit
	Wi-Fi	RFID	RFID	LTE cell	LTE cell
FCC ID:	PQG-XREADER2	TWYIPJREV	QV5MERCURY6E-M	XMR201906EG21G	RI7LE910CXNF
IC:	4113A-XREADER2	6324A-IPJREV	5407A-MERCURY6EM	10224A-201906EG21G	5131A-LE910CXNF
Option 1	X	X		X	
Option 2	X	X			X
Option 3	X	X			
Option 4	X		X	X	
Option 5	X		X		X
Option 6	X		X		
Option 7	X			X	
Option 8	X				X

For more details, please refer to RF exposure evaluation exhibit in the filing.

There are no changes in design, circuitry, or construction of the original Lyngsoe Systems Ltd. radio module.

Regards,



Don Ferguson,
President